Alberto Quintanilla

From: Rj Lee <djinfcdlgmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Lily Mei; Vinnie Bacon; rljones@fremont.gov; Raj Salwan; Teresa

Keng; Yang Shao; Jenny Kassan; CityAttorneysOffice;
Traffic@dot.ca.gov; caltrans d4@dot.ca.gov;
assemblymember.lee@assembly.ca.gov; ateam@aishawahab.com;
senator.wahab@senate.ca.gov; citycouncil

Subject: Pedestrian Safety Issue Palm Ave & Mission Blvd

> To Whom It May Concern,

>

> | have almost been hit multiple times by cars making a left turn from Palm Ave to Mission Blvd while trying to cross
Mission Blvd.

>

> Cars making a left turn from Palm Ave to Mission Blvd do not yield to pedestrians utilizing the Mission Blvd cross walk.
>

> Instead, | have had to yield to cars making a left turn from Palm Ave to Mission Blvd.

>

> Just this week, | have had to yield to cars on the following occasions:

>

> May 6th, 2023 at 7pm

> May 6th, 2023 at 6:30pm

> May 5th, 2023 at 12:30pm

> May 3rd, 2023 at 10:00am

> May 1st, 2023 at 2:30pm.

>

> | am requesting Caltrans implement a leading pedestrian interval for when pedestrians:
>

> 1. Cross from Mission Blvd to Palm Ave 2. Cross from Palm Ave to

> Mission Blvd.

>

> Governor Newsom has signed AB 2264 to address this safety issue for pedestrians.

>

> This crosswalk has a documented history of being dangerous for pedestrians.

>

> A woman was hit by a car crossing Mission Blvd in November 2015.

>

> This e-mail serves as a notice to both the City of Fremont and Caltrans regarding the danger for pedestrians utilizing
the Mission Blvd crosswalk at the intersection of Mission Blvd and Palm Ave.

>

> Sincerely,

> RJ Lee



Alberto guintanilla

From: greyy stenert <gregyy . stewertleatt re>
Sent: Textay, May 9, 2023 9:04 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Sy ND to deedlly carrete karriers

Dear Fremont City Council,

| strongly request you to decline the concrete barrier solution being presented to you by PWD on 5/2/23 city council
meeting.

Speeding and distracted driving on narrowed lanes alongside a concrete barrier with little to no traffic enforcement is a
recipe for disaster. It would be irresponsible for the city council to approve this proposal.

Please ask PWD to go back to the drawing board present other options to address safety of bikers without making it
deadly for others and send a survey to all Fremont residents to seek our input on the solutions.

Sincerely,
Gregory Stewart



Alberto guintanilla

From: Bruee Boersen <dqpecerssagei1.can>
Sent: Testay, May 9, 2023 6:40 M

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

From: Steve Negy <oy . Sestt ret>
Sent: Testhy, May 9, 2003 12:47 AM
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
Steve Nagy

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Paopy Green qoeglgrear@grei 1.can>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 11:14 BV

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
Peggy L. Green



Alberto guintanilla

From: cGaiel wog <mielag@ao.can>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 9:28 M

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
Daniel Wong, Adobe Hill resident

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Sren Masirdia <smrsirdikeegeil.ams
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 7:00 M

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

From: Carlotta Wadtiroer <staddedripgdomeil.aoms
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 1:57 M

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

~ Carlotta



Alberto guintanilla

From: Baladin Raqiiz qqeoguizegeil .aons
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 1:47 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Sy ND to deedlly carrete karriers

Dear Fremont City Council,
| strongly request you do the concrete barrier solution being presented to you by PWD on 5/2/23

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone



Alberto guintanilla

From: Trerese Javes <tervica37arec.aan>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 12:06 BV

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
Therese M James

Sent from my iPad



Alberto guintanilla

From: TINA KAVAINETHIN <lirdarajesol .aan>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 11:26 AV

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
Linda Kamalnathan

791 Saltillo Place
Fremont, Ca

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Juy Bravo <oavaesesd.ag>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 10:59 AV
To: i i

Subject: aorete arrier

Please do not put concrete barriers to separate bike lanes from car lanes. It is a waste of money and dangerous for car
traffic. You have messed up the roads enough with those ridiculous islands that took away turning lanes and impede fire
trucks. This town is becoming a traffic nightmare . You spent all that money for the dividers and now you want to rip it
out and start over!!!l Fix the pot holes and enforce the speed limit.

| am leaving this town but and writing for all those who cannot leave.

Sincerely,

Judy Bravo
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Nro Relo <rmevijsantos.am>
Sent: Moday, May 8, 2023 9:44 IM

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

Nuno Rebelo

Nuno Rebelo Associates LLC
46709 Rancho Higuera Rd
Fremont, CA 94539
+1510673 6913
nuno@vjsantos.com
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Dk <bgekeacri@greil.can>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 8:48 M

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
DK
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Rj Lee <djinfaiagreil.can>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 8:00 M
To: Lily Med; Virmie Baary; rljoeseframt.oov; Rej Slvway, Taresa Kag; Yag Seo; Jary Kessay; ClbAtorsys0ffice;

Tafficatt.ca.gv; altras ddatt.ca.gov; assablymeater. les@assably.ca.gov; steen@aistengreb.aan;
sxetar weheeerete. ca.gov; cityaoarcil
Subject: Pecbegtrian Sofety Isse Blm Ae & Mission Bivd

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

From: Maiish Gpa Mip=eecift.can-
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 7:58 M

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Sy ND to deedlly carrete karriers

Dear Fremont City Council,

I strongly request you to decline the concrete barrier solution being presented to you by PWD on 5/2/23
city council meeting. Speeding and distracted driving on narrowed lanes alongside a concrete barrier with
little to no traffic enforcement is a recipe for disaster. It would be irresponsible for the city council to
approve this proposal.

Please ask PWD to go back to the drawing board present other options to address safety of bikers without
making it deadly for others and send a survey to all Fremont residents to seek our input on the solutions.

Sincerely,
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This e-mail message from State Compensation Insurance Fund and all attachments transmitted with it may be privileged
or confidential and protected from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking any
action based on it is strictly prohibited and may have legal consequences.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all
copies.
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Mareen Hamedk <smtamed@iclad.aon>
Sent: Mooay, May 8, 2023 3:13 M

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

From: Inithe Vedootier «edbothieranitteagmeil .ams
Sent: Surhy, May 7, 2023 9:40 BV

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

Anitha Karnewar

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Raila Tresell qmila tressell@iclad.con>
Sent: Surhy, May 7, 2023 8:31 BV

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

From: Gty Tearedh. <athytaaeshi@ao.can>
Sent: Suthy, May 7, 2023 7:32 BV

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

Cathy Takahashi
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Alberto guintanilla

From: renflipooireyeil.cam

Sent: Surthy, May 7, 2023 4:04 BV

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

Nancy Dupree
Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Miemred Keil <Garail ndemedayeil.con>
Sent: Suthy, May 7, 2023 3:41 BV

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

Mohammed Komail
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Shiva Krer <dhiveds39ageil.aon>
Sent: Surhy, May 7, 2023 10:19 AV

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

From: Belindh Rogter dsmoggtar@iclod. o
Sent: Surhy, May 7, 2023 10:13 AV

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

Belinda Eugster
Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Batricia Sinn geatriciasina®Bagoo.can-
Sent: Surhy, May 7, 2023 10:(2 AV

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
PPatricia Simon

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: saoesta gpta <saoeetal90%egei l.aan>
Sent: Suthy, May 7, 2023 9:24 AV

To: cityaorcil

Subject: D to deedly corete karvers

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
Sangeeta khandelwal

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Cathy 2oas <awechcat]7ageil.aons
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 11:37 BV
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

Cathy
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Alberto guintanilla

From: P ~yavirceksen <kdaoayeil.can>
Sent: Sshuaday, May 6, 2023 8:00 M

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

P Aravindakshan, Fremont resident.
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Alberto guintanilla

From: sarah.elizgbeth hoosagmeil.am
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 7:48 M
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

From: SETA VAN GRONINGEN <hed lavoesol .aon>
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 7:44 M

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
Dave Van Groningen

2065 Castillejo Way
Fremont 94539

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: sarah.elizgbeth hoosagmeil.am
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 7:45 M
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
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 7:43 M

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

Sheila Van Groningen
2065 Castillejo Way
Fremont 94539

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Priya Tyer <dripdya@eaoo.can-
Sent: Shaday, May 6, 2023 3:43 M
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

From: Dez 1B <aztaqarineess2000aye oo. o>
Sent: Shaday, May 6, 2023 1:58 M

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

Desiree L Barrientez

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: RUH SIVEKING <mmuffybesradocgldeal ret>
Sent: Sshuaday, May 6, 2023 1:35 M

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

From: Pk Getterijes <asck detterjesddmeil .ams
Sent: Shuaday, May 6, 2023 11:48 AV

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

-Asok
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Margrit Stevas <mrgrit steesdao.can>
Sent: Shaday, May 6, 2023 7:44 M

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

From: Mye Navarro <jrevarragsocgldeal ret>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:22 BV

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
Mona Navarro
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Alberto guintanilla

From: REN RIS grivaisezol .aan>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 7:01 BV

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
Robin Grivois

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Hardn Pamer <ersedesi@yaoo.aom>
Sent: Thrsthy, May 4, 2023 8:42 BV

To: cityaorcil

Subject: Sy ND to deedlly carrete karriers

Dear Fremont City Council,
[ strongly request you to decline the concrete barrier solution being presented to you by PWD on 5/2/23 city council meeting.
Speeding and distracted driving on narrowed lanes alongside a concrete barrier with little to no traffic enforcement is a recipe

for disaster. It would be irresponsible for the city council to approve this proposal.

Please ask PWD to go back to the drawing board present other options to address safety of bikers without making it deadly for
others and send a survey to all Fremont residents to seek our input on the solutions.

Sincerely,

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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Alberto guintanilla

From: g tavesr debedeO8ageil.aon>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 9:44 AV

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

From: Medh Mitra < scribesyaioo.can>
Sent: Thrsthy, May 4, 2023 6:42 BV
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
Madhu Mitra

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Jaxas drozzetidenancest e
Sent: Thrsthy, May 4, 2023 3:32 BV
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

From: Laird Matthews <lairdhetthewsacocast net>
Sent: Thrshy, May 4, 2023 10:07 AV

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

From: Rajiv Igore <&jiv.avagredl.cans
Sent: Thrshy, May 4, 2023 7:59 AV
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
Rajiv
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Valerie Ven Talem <vjvadblss@geil.aan>
Sent: Thrsthy, May 4, 2023 3:37 AV

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

Valerie J. Van Dalsen
(408) 806-1727
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Jj rad <missladyjede@eoo.can-
Sent: Wedesdy, May 3, 2003 10:24 B
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
Jane Rodriguez
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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Alberto guintanilla

From: CGrristira lee qeidwaoelaymil.can-
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 9:22 M

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
Christina Lee
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Mariselva Barlow <arisehvaarloasocest ret>
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 5:21 M

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

Mariselva Barlow
Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: william yragi <wyragii@nssiapeskooesenacy . ret>

Sent: Weresy, May 3, 2023 4:59 BM

To: cityaorcil

Cc: Larry BEElsm (eelsab0fasansst 1et) ; Surech Bz (Qreddezj.ag) ; dafar-dsaoo.can
Subject: Sy YES to correte arviers

Dear Fremont City Council,

We strongly support the separation of bike and vehicular traffic via hard solutions like the concrete barrier solution
presented to you at the 5/2/23 city council meeting.

Speeding and distracted driving puts all cyclists at risk. The city council should work to improve our ability to protect
those biking to work, church, school or for recreation. The only path to minimizing climate change is to reduce
greenhouse gases. Encouraging commuters to bike to work is effective but only if safety can be guaranteed.

Please continue to focus on the safety of bikers. The recent deaths on our city streets must not be repeated. Vision Zero
works to reduce pedestrian and cyclists deaths. wm

william yragui

co-founder

Mission Peak Conservancy
650-642-5150 cell
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Rl Afder il .afderapeil.can>
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 4:31 M
To: cityaorcil

Subject: Sy ND to deedlly carrete karriers

Dear Fremont City Council,

This is a very Bad Idea. Please do not support this proposal.

Paul Afshar

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

From: Namen Nrez <romarB89ayeoo.cans
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 12:14 M
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

Best Regards
Norman Nunez
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Garder Sellikeri odellikeri@iclad.cm>
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 9:42 AVl

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

Gandhar Shellikeri
Fremont resident.

Sent from my iPhone
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Alberto guintanilla

From: Rynod Grde wgnoogrielegmil.aan-
Sent: Wedesday, May 3, 2023 5:20 AV

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
Linda Gehrke

Sent from my iPhone
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